/f SOUTH EXHIBIT "B"

/ FLORIDA

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: JANUARY 18, 2023

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEEA%

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:

Name Position

Dawn Boersma Accounting Specialist

Maria Hernandez Lopez Custodian, Highlands

Brian Wheaton® Supervisor, Grounds Maintenance
Curtis Jaggessar* Custodian, Highlands

*Fromotion

**Internal transfer

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIOMAL STAFF:
Name Position
Amy Ferrante Director, Radiography

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:

Name Position

David Lord Jr. Electric Line Service Repair Temporary Instructor, Hardee
Joseph Velenovsky Biology Instructor

Retirments

Linda Tagesson Professor, Adult Education

Wynnie Jaurigue Staff Assistant Il, Community and Corporate Education
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Effective Date

01/03/23
01/03/23
01/07/23
12/01/22

Effective Date

02/13/23

Effective Date

01/05/23
01/05/23

06/21/23
09/29/23



ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2022-23, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank

Alan (Randy) Chancey EMS Programs e

Kevin Gentry Criminal Justice Y

Jenny Luckenbill Dental Hygiene 1l

Matthew Zahara Fire Science 1\
SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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